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Catherine Chong (LKK Auto)

From: Lee Siang Teck <leesiangteck@areda.com.sg>

Sent: Tuesday, 19 September, 2017 9:09 AM

To: assignments@lkkauto.com

Cc: Jackson Yeo

Subject: RE: Motor assessment on 3 damaged taxis        

Our Ref : 1793533/LST  

III Ref    :  AC170367 

 

Dear Catherine  

 

We refer to our telephone conversation this morning, 19 September 2017.   

 

As discussed, the third party’s claim would be dealt with the public liability insurance of our Principal’s Insured, 

Singapore - Johore Express (Pte) Ltd.   

 

Thank you.  

 

Best Regards 

Lee Siang Teck  
  

Areda Adjusters Pte Ltd 

195 Pearl’s Hill Terrace, #02-63 

Singapore 168976 

  

Tel: 6557 0258    Fax: 6557 0256 

  

  

 
 

From: Lee Siang Teck [mailto:leesiangteck@areda.com.sg]  

Sent: Monday, 18 September, 2017 11:23 AM 
To: 'assignments@lkkauto.com' 

Cc: Jackson Yeo (Jackson@iii.com.sg) 

Subject: Motor assessment on 3 dmaaged taxis  

 

Our Ref : 1793533/LST  

 

Dear Catherine  

 

We refer to our telephone conversation this morning, 18 September 2017.   

 

As discussed, please conduct motor survey on 3 damaged taxis (i.e. SHA 2574Y, SHD 3853U & SHC 1506R) for our 

Principal, India International  Insurance Pte Ltd.  The repair estimates is enclosed for your perusal.  

 

Please contact Mr Kelvin Tan of Comfort Transportation Pte Ltd for the survey.  His contact nos. :   

                            Hand phone          8491 6644   
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                            DID                         6550 8571  

If you need any clarification, please contact the undersigned.  

Thank you.  

  

Best Regards 

Lee Siang Teck  

  

Areda Adjusters Pte Ltd 

195 Pearl’s Hill Terrace, #02-63 

Singapore 168976 

  

Tel: 6557 0258    Fax: 6557 0256 

  

  

 
 


